Official proceedings of the City Council of the City of Marseilles of the meeting of June 7, 2023.

The City Council of the City of Marseilles met in the City Chamber of City Hall at the hour of 6:00 P.M. on June 7, 2023.

Pledge of Allegiance was said.

Roll call showed the following present: Mayor Hollenbeck, Commissioner Kaminski, Small, Scheib, and Buckingham. Absent: None.

Moved by Commissioner Kaminski seconded by Commissioner Small that the minutes from the Council meeting of May 17, 2023 be approved as displayed and placed on file. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Small, Scheib, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

Moved by Commissioner Kaminski seconded by Commissioner Buckingham that the accounts payable for the last half of May in the amount of \$104,774.52 be approved and a warrant be drawn on the City Treasury for the said amount. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Small, Scheib, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

Moved by Commissioner Kaminski seconded by Commissioner Buckingham that the payroll for the last half of May in the amount of \$48,224.19 be approved and a warrant be drawn on the City Treasury for said amount. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Small, Scheib, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

Moved by Commissioner Kaminski seconded by Commissioner Buckingham that the operating budget for fiscal year 2023-2024 be placed on file. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Small, Scheib, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

Moved by Commissioner Scheib seconded by Commissioner Small that Resolution 2023-11, a resolution designating West port of Canal Street with honorary name of Patti Smith be adopted. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Small, Scheib, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

Moved by Commissioner Small seconded by Commissioner Kaminski that a resolution 2023-12, a resolution authorizing purchase of police vehicle be adopted. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Small, Scheib, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

Moved by Mayor Hollenbeck seconded by Commissioner Small that Ordinance 1841, an ordinance granting a driveway variance for 443 W. Bluff Street be adopted. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Small, Scheib, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

Mayor Hollenbeck announced the City was not chosen for the Brownfield grant we applied for. 277 communities applied and 267 were awarded the funds, the city will apply again fiscal year 2024. Commissioner Small reminded residents to keep their year clippings cleaned up and animals leased. Commissioner Scheib and City Engineer Mike Etscheid are working on a 2023 street project.

Mike Baltzs and his wife wanted to express their concerns regarding the Marseilles Swimming Pool. Their son was hired as a lifeguard and was fired before he could start due to his behavior while at the pool on leisure. They wanted the \$250 lifeguarding money back since he was unable to get certified or a family pool pass for the season. Commissioner Buckingham said this was not a city issue. The would need to speak with American Red Cross.

Moved by Commissioner Buckingham seconded by Commissioner Small that the City Council adjourns. Ayes: Commissioners Kaminski, Small, Scheib, Buckingham, Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED

Lesley Hart CITY CLERK